

Explanation of Responses:

* If the form is filed by more than one reporting person, *see* Instruction 4(b)(v).

** Intentional misstatements or omissions of facts constitute Federal Criminal Violations. *See* 18 U.S.C. 1001 and 15 U.S.C. 78ff(a).

- (1) As of December 8, 2006, I have 22,260.1165 equivalent shares of stock in Questar's Employee Investment Plan. The number of equivalent shares will fluctuate as Questar's stock price changes; this fluctuation does not reflect any transactions that should be reported.
- (2) Phantom stock units will be converted to cash beginning at retirement; my retirement date is unknown.
- (3) This total includes dividends of 4.2873 plus shares of 101.1152 attributable to my excess benefit plan.
- (4) I also receive phantom stock units as a result of my participation in an excess benefit plan. I have 1,580.4483 shares in it in addition to my shares in a deferred compensation plan. I also receive dividends.

Note: File three copies of this Form, one of which must be manually signed. If space is insufficient, *see* Instruction 6 for procedure.

Potential persons who are to respond to the collection of information contained in this form are not required to respond unless the form displays a currently valid OMB number.